From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 11:39 AM
To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)
Subject: Kara Lenglade, Senior Compliance Officer, Loop Capital (lobbyist training) INQ 15-230

INQ 15-230 Lenglade

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 11:39 AM

To: 'kara.lenglade@Iloopcapital.com'

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE); Sibilia, Rhonda (COE); Perez, Martha D. (COE)

Subject: Kara Lenglade, Senior Compliance Officer, Loop Capital (lobbyist training) INQ 15-230

Ms. Lenglade:

As indicated below, the appropriate action would be to contact Ms. Rhonda Victor Sibilia, COE Communications
Director, at her email referenced above. She can schedule the person to complete the video version of the refresher
course.

Best regards,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

gdiazgr@miamidade.gov

www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such
laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 9:23 AM
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Subject: RE: Lobbyist Training

If he cannot make the live refresher course he should arrange with Rhonda to take the video version of the refresher.



From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 3:59 PM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <CENTORI@miamidade.gov>
Subject: FW: Lobbyist Training

Joe:

This person is due to take the refresher course (there have been no lapses in registration). However, the date for the 4
hours course is more convenient for him. | asked Robert Thompson if the person could attend the first two hours of the
4 hour training and satisfy the refresher course requirement. He said that you needed to authorize it. Please advise.

Thanks,

Mimi

From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 3:49 PM
To: 'Kara Lenglade'

Cc: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Subject: RE: Lobbyist Training

I will confirm your question with Ms. Diaz-Greco, Staff Attorney. Thank YOU!

From: Kara Lenglade [mailto:kara.lenglade@Iloopcapital.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 3:44 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: RE: Lobbyist Training

Yes he did complete the initial ethics training. Just for discussion purposes, if he could not make any other course than
the Initial Ethics course in October and opted to take that one, would this satisfy his training requirement?

Thanks again,
Kara Lenglade

Kara Lenglade | Loop Capital

Senior Compliance Associate

Legal & Compliance

111 West Jackson Blvd., Suite 1901 | Chicago, IL 60604

Direct Tel: 312.356.5007 | Fax: 312.922.7137 | Toll Free: 888.294.8898
Email: kara.lenglade@loopcapital.com | www.loopcapital.com

From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) [mailto:RODZAND@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 2:42 PM

To: Kara Lenglade

Subject: RE: Lobbyist Training




Did the employee take the initial ethics lobbyist training?
If; yes, we will be having further training schedule for November.

From: Kara Lenglade [mailto:kara.lenglade@Iloopcapital.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 3:15 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Lobbyist Training

Good afternoon,

We have an employee that is currently a registered lobbyist with the County and has been continuously since his initial
registration and therefore is eligible for the Refresher Training course. However, the upcoming initial Ethics course may
work better for his schedule and if he elected to attend this course rather than the Refresher, would this satisfy his
training requirement?

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Regards,
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

Loop Capital® is a registered trademark of Loop Capital Holdings, LLC. Securities and investment banking services are offered through Loop Capital Markets LLC, a
SEC registered broker-dealer and a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB) and the
Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC).

This email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressees and are confidential. If you receive this message in error, please delete it and
immediately notify the sender. This message is not an offer or solicitation with respect to the purchase or sale of any security. This is not an official confirmation of
terms to a trade as the official records are the customer confirmations and statements. The material contained herein has been prepared based upon information that
Loop Capital Markets LLC believes to be reliable. Any security valuation is as of the date indicated but may not reflect all relevant information. Loop Capital Markets
LLC is not responsible for updating any information contained in this email. Internet links to access prospectus and other offering documents for securities may be
found at www.loopcapital.com/disclosures/prospectus
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